Diamond Drill
Out of the Past

July 2, 1975

The Rezin’s Drug Store sign (300 Superior) that has been a main street landmark for
many years was removed in the interest of safety. Rust and corrosion had weakened the
supporting structure to an extent that it could have collapsed at any time. The sign was
originally erected at the former location of the Rezin Drug Store (316 Superior) in 1935 and
then moved to its present location in 1959. The Rezin Drug Store originally opened in 1906 in
the Masonic/Scadden Building (301 Superior) in 1906 and after a fire on December 17, 1934
destroyed the building moved to 316 Superior 1935 and closed the present location in 1974.

There has been a boom in residential construction in the Great Western Location. Many
fine homes are being built with some having a spectacular view of the Paint River Valley. They
include Dale Peters (208 Lincoln), Dave Seppala (225 Lincoln), Robert Gussert (407 Wagner)
and Ernie Werth (211 Garfield).






